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Tres Laurels 16-inch Water Main Extension Project
Solicitation Number: CO-00607-SR

Job No.: 22-1102

ADDENDUM 1
October 31, 2022

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.  

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

1. Question:  

Response: , Changes to the Specifications, with a revised bid 

2. Question:  What is the minimum cover for the pipe installation?

Response: Per SAWS spec item 812 the minimum cover for water pipe is 5 feet.

3. Question:  Will the proposed street be constructed and cleared by the time this proposed waterline starts?

Response: Yes, construction of Montgomery Road Phase 1C is scheduled to begin on 11/14 and the proposed street 
will be cleared by the commencement of construction of the Tres Laurels 16-inch Water Main Extension project.

4.
wide will it be?

Response: See #1, Changes to the Plans, with revised sheets W3 through W5, showing a temporary construction 
access easement within the future Tres Laurels development. Where the water main abuts Montgomery Road, 
existing ROW shall be used for construction access. 

5. Question:  For clearing purposes, can you please provide a quantity?

Response: Per SAWS spec item 101, clearing, or preparation of ROW, is to be quantified as a lump sum.

6. equal

Response: See response to question 1 of this addendum.

7. Question:  Bid items call for 8-

Response: See #1, Changes to the Specifications, with a revised bid proposal showing 10 
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8. Question:  Are there any SWPPP plans? 
 
Response: See #2, Changes to the Plans, with Sheet E1, SWPPP, included with this addendum. 
 

9. Question:  Is there a CAD file associated with this project? 
 
Response: There is not a CAD file available for this project 

 
 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1.  Remove and the Bid Proposal in its entirety with the attached updated Bid Proposal. The quantity for line item 4, 
 

PVC pipe has been added. Bidders shall use the revised bid proposal when submitting a bid for this project. Failure 
to use the revised version may result in the bid being found non-responsive. 

 
CHANGES TO THE PLANS 

 
1. temporary 

construction easement has been added. 
2. Sheet E1, SWPPP has been inserted at the end of the construction plans. 
 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
1. other 

when submitting a bid proposal using this revised version. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
This Addendum is eight (8) pages in its entirety. 
 
Attachments: 
Bid Proposal 
Revised Sheets W3 through W5 
Sheet E1 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Sean McFarland, PE 

M.W. Cude Engineers. LLC 
 
 














